
Dear Jenny

Good to talk to you just now.  As per our conversation, Ben Hadfield, MD of Marine Harvest Scotland, would 
be happy to host a Committee visit and in principle this could be to any MH farm.  Given the specific 
information that the Committee would like to explore he is suggesting Loch Duich and/or Greshornish –
perhaps depending on the severity of the health challenges that exist on the chosen date. At the moment, 
the management issues at each site are as follows:

Loch Duich – Challenging site to manage sea lice, sealice infection and treatment ongoing, history of gill 
health challenges, fish around 3.5 Kg

Loch Greshornish – Complex gill health and severe anemia leading to mortality in February, but situation 
improving gradually.

Ben has also supplied sea lice and mortality data for all the MH farms in Scotland  (attached). Mortality is in 
total kilos and it is important to remember that it is from a standing biomass in the sea of around 26,000 
tonnes.  The lice figures are provided as Gravid Female Lice.  

Regarding dates, Ben would want to be involved in the Committee visit and can be available until he travels 

to Canada from the 24 th April to the 1st May. 

Look forward to hearing from you re possible dates etc.

Kind regards
Julie

Julie Edgar
Head of News and PR
Scottish Salmon

Julie Edgar

From: Julie Edgar <JEdgar@scottishsalmon.co.uk>

Sent: 09 March 2018 12:24

To: Goldsmith JM (Jenny)

Subject: Committee Visit to Marine Harvest

Attachments: GF Lice and mortality kgs 2018.xlsx
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Operation Marine Scotland

Generation All

Lice Type Lep female gravid

Avg Lice Count Year Week

2018 Grand Total

Area 2018w01 2018w02 2018w03 2018w04 2018w05 2018w06 2018w07 2018w08 2018w09 2018w10

Ardintoul 0.84 0.04 0.01 0.09 0.09 0.06 0.07 0.08 0.03 0.22 0.13

Ardnish 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.25 0.08

Bagh Dail nan Cean 0.13 0.40 0.69 0.50 1.43 1.85 0.90

Caol Mor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Carradale 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00

Cheese Bay 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01

Colonsay 0.34 0.45 0.30 0.28 0.72 0.64 0.63 0.97 0.56

Duich 0.64 0.54 0.78 1.54 1.81 0.07 0.17 0.25 0.24 0.19 0.55

Gorsten 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Greshornish 0.08 0.43 0.29 0.23 0.70 0.56 0.60 0.74 1.00 1.01 0.56

Harport 0.00 0.00 0.00

Invasion Bay 0.36 1.07 1.01 1.19 1.58 1.74 1.77 1.41 1.24 0.53 1.22

Laga Bay 0.20 0.17 0.10 0.25 0.58 0.72 0.44 0.77 0.70 0.49 0.43

Leven 0.00 0.00

Linnhe 0.00 0.00

Loch Alsh 0.13 0.13 0.26 0.36 0.13 0.33 0.16 0.09 0.25 0.17

Loch Boisdale 0.02 0.03 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.01

Loch Erisort 1.27 1.74 2.79 4.38 1.77 1.48 1.15 1.67 1.57 2.20

Loch Ewe 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.01

Loch Hourn 1.02 0.51 0.49 0.78

Loch Shell 0.21 0.13 0.19 0.24 0.13 0.14 0.14 0.22 0.25 0.35 0.19

MacLean's Nose 0.15 0.28 0.43 0.17 0.08 0.36 0.58 0.80 0.58 0.85 0.45

Muck 1.85 1.78 1.68 1.43 1.27 1.35 0.70 1.59

North Harris 0.67 0.68 0.72 0.18 0.11 0.14 0.38 0.43 0.37 0.35 0.36

Poll na Gille 0.79 0.13 0.48 0.19 0.50 0.50 0.31 0.47 0.33 0.50 0.40

Skipport 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.03 0.02 0.01

South Harris 0.06 0.11 0.07 0.14 0.20 0.10 0.11 0.15 0.21 0.36 0.14

South West Shuna 0.16 0.02 0.41 0.20 0.03 0.06 0.15 0.13 0.22 0.22 0.18

Stulaigh 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00

Torridon 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

WL Tarbert 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Grand Total 0.30 0.34 0.33 0.35 0.41 0.28 0.24 0.25 0.22 0.20 0.30



Operation Marine Scotland

Generation All

Mort Biomass (Kg) Year Week

2018 Grand Total

Area 2018w01 2018w02 2018w03 2018w04 2018w05 2018w06 2018w07 2018w08 2018w09 2018w10

Ardintoul 9,907 9,972 12,195 1,732 2,405 2,776 3,871 2,258 3,138 1,464 49,720

Ardnish 211 25 7 242

Bagh Dail nan Cean 3,429 2,551 1,814 1,659 2,357 3,092 2,624 294 17,819

Caol Mor 1,897 1,149 255 108 690 748 4,848

Carradale 1,469 855 663 937 1,037 590 668 416 1,677 3,317 11,629

Cheese Bay 2,069 1,192 3,791 2,657 2,472 1,908 2,000 2,227 1,977 20,294

Colonsay 128 85 66 73 63 68 139 40 300 111 1,073

Duich 1,919 5,134 3,899 2,060 2,430 17,822 3,601 2,419 3,807 2,853 45,944

Gorsten 7 5 25 14 14 16 17 1,096 1,405 23 2,623

Greshornish 12,533 11,785 38,952 15,132 13,264 16,963 21,441 21,323 15,994 6,592 173,979

Harport 2,247 443 232 54 8 2,986

Hellisay 299 299

Invasion Bay 8,935 22,708 7,971 9,440 5,832 6,063 4,650 4,367 5,263 3,674 78,902

Laga Bay 3,099 3,485 3,187 3,502 2,655 3,100 2,533 3,316 3,278 994 29,149

Leven 1,848 242 55 16 2,161

Linnhe 1,747 1,286 919 51 4,004

Loch Alsh 12,262 7,378 4,298 4,645 3,770 4,492 3,585 4,770 4,760 49,960

Loch Boisdale 112 61 94 129 203 115 169 135 56 1,074

Loch Erisort 4,936 3,947 4,408 3,326 3,746 3,337 4,708 4,160 940 527 34,035

Loch Ewe 188 457 722 1,107 832 789 551 243 605 183 5,676

Loch Hourn 1,438 1,152 1,168 372 4,130

Loch Shell 2,797 831 614 1,095 2,522 1,072 700 675 426 218 10,948

MacLean's Nose 2,264 2,969 3,372 2,839 2,325 1,476 1,492 5,106 2,928 1,127 25,898

Muck 3,701 107 2,856 2,230 1,747 3,201 3,513 2,608 1,336 21,300

North Harris 12,857 19,131 5,791 9,027 13,274 4,577 3,241 3,729 14,326 6,596 92,549

Poll na Gille 3,220 4,844 3,900 7,055 3,227 728 1,070 967 1,077 926 27,013

Skipport 291 630 716 596 770 962 887 1,568 4,043 955 11,417

South Harris 1,903 1,113 1,115 1,025 1,225 1,013 1,162 897 1,402 610 11,466

South West Shuna 1,847 3,202 1,478 2,315 5,114 1,692 2,004 1,902 2,118 258 21,931

Stulaigh 128 57 184 564 339 257 248 175 122 254 2,326

Torridon 90 125 159 181 246 416 396 395 462 232 2,702

WL Tarbert 75 46 156 70 103 132 116 166 216 92 1,172

Grand Total 79,853 108,730 106,681 73,434 74,744 79,332 70,587 65,937 73,383 36,590 769,272
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